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bartlett@civil.utah.edu

From: JAE JOON LEE <jaejoon.lee@utah.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 5:29 PM
To: bartlett@civil.utah.edu
Subject: RE: Steel tape and plumb bobs

Hi Steven, 
 
I’ll check with the agency which  supplied us total station and get back to you. 
What was that they promised to send us? It was tape or something?  
 
Regards 
JJ 
 

From: bartlett@eng.utah.edu [mailto:bartlett@eng.utah.edu] On Behalf Of bartlett@civil.utah.edu 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: JAE JOON LEE <jaejoon.lee@utah.edu> 
Subject: Steel tape and plumb bobs 
 
Hi JJ, 
 
The survey equipment vendor should provide us (free of charge) a level for the fiberglass rod. The level looks like this. 
 

 
 
As we discussed on Wednesday, here is a photo of the steel tape.  We would like two (2) tapes of these at least 50 m 
long.   
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I would also like 4 string reels 
 
 
 

 
 
 
https://www.tigersupplies.com/Products/Reel‐Black‐and‐Orange‐12__SOK812448.aspx 
 
 
 
And 4 plumb bobs. 
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https://www.tigersupplies.com/Products/Brass‐Plumb‐Bob__SOK812212‐.aspx 
 
If available, leather pouches (4) for the plumb bobs and the string reels. 
 

 
https://www.tigersupplies.com/Products/Plumb‐Bob‐and‐Gammon‐Reel‐Leather‐Sheath__SOK812365.aspx 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Steven F. Bartlett Ph.D., P.E. 
Associate Chair 
Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering 
University of Utah, Asia Campus 
119 Songdo Moonwha‐Ro, Yeonsu‐Gu 
Incheon, Korea 21985 
bartlett@civil.utah.edu 
T +82.32.626.6146 (office) 
M  1.435.841.9837 (mobile) 
 


